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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Paul Hundt [paul.hundt@ca.debeersgroup.com)
Sent:  Friday, April 25, 2003 2:10 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: De Beers - NWB2BAF0204

Thanks

That good news for a Friday afternoon, | just spent the whole day with the renewal of or Inuit Land use permit and
was wondering if | would have to repeat the NWB application as well.

Regards

Paul

----- Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:nwblic@polarnet.ca]
Sent: April 25, 2003 5:09 PM

To: Paul Hundt

Subject: Re: De Beers - NWB2BAF0204

Hi Paul. I've gone through your previous app and exploratory drilling is okay. If you are expanding on that
this year, we can always change the type of application once we review your renewal. Any questions, don't
hesitate to call.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Acting Licensing Administrator

Nunavut Water Board

Gjoa Haven, Nunavut

(867)360-6338: phone

(867)360-6369: fax

----- Original Message --——--

From: Paul Hundt

To: Phyllis Beaulieu (E-mail)

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2003 10:31 AM
Subject: De Beers - NWB2BAF0204

Hi Phyllis
Thank you for forwarding me the guidelines for on ice drilling.

As summer draws closer | am in the process of planning our exploration activities for 2003, and getting
all the permits in order before we head out. Last year was our first year and | applied for a license and it
was awarded (NWB2BAF0204). On the original application | checked the box advanced exploration,
which was what | thought at the time the closest to what we where up to. We were undertaking a
sampling and mapping program. As you can see below, Rita Becker correctly changed the type of
undertaking from advanced exploration to exploratory drilling. | later found out that advanced exploration
entailed the collection of a bulk sample. As we did not fit in any exact category the exploratory drilling
thus seemed the closest fit. The exact undertaking was expanded upon in the application in the
appendices 3 and 4

This year our project will be the same as last year, geological sampling and mapping but we will also
have an exploratory drill program as well. | therefore hoped that our existing permit which expires
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September 1 2004 might still be valid

Could you confirm this or would I need to re-apply and go through the whole process again.

Regards

Paul Hundt

From: Rita Becker [mailto:rbecker@polarnet.ca]
Sent: April 30, 2002 6:48 PM

To: Paul Hundt

Subject: NWB2BAF- Type of Undertaking

Hi Paul,

We received your application which will be formally acknowledged at a later time. Just wanted to let you
know that I'm changing your type of undertaking from "Advanced Exploration” to "Exploratory Drilling" as
there is no evidence in your application of any bulk sampling to be performed. If my assumption is
incorrect, please let me know.

Thanks,

Rita Becker

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
Phone: 867-360-6338
Fax: 867-360-6369
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